
M-75075/275/2020-ESTT-IV 
Government of India
Ministry of Jal Shakti

Department of Water Resources, River Development & Ganga Rejuvenation
Central Water Commission

***
3rd Floor(S), Sewa Bhawan,

R. K. Puram, New Delhi-110066
Dated the 21st September, 2020

 
Subject:               Regarding LIMBS Version 2
 
               
               The undersigned is directed to forward herewith an email from MoWR 
dated 21st April, 2020 and a D.O. No. A-60011/IT/5/2018-Admn.IV(LA) dated 
20th March, 2020 from Department of Legal Affairs, Ministry of Law & Justice on 
the subject mentioned above for information and strict compliance.
 
Enclosures: As Above
 

 
 

(R. K. Balamurugan)
Under Secretary E-IV

Tel No: 011 2958 3302
 
 

Copy to
 

1.           Head of all organizations under the Department 
2.           All Sections/Wings/SMDs of the Department 
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Digitally signed by
R.K.BALAMURUGAN
Date: 2020.09.21 12:34:05 IST

Signature Not Verified



From: "Chairman cwc" <chairman-cwc@nic.in>
To: "A Devanandan" <devanandan-cwc@gov.in>, "memberdr-cwc" <memberdr-cwc@nic.in>, "Member (WP&P)" <mwp@nic.in>,
"Member(RM)" <mrm@nic.in>, "cehrmgmt" <cehrmgmt@nic.in>, "S K Rajan" <tcodte@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:58:16 PM
Subject: Fwd: [Mowr-orgnheads] Regarding LIMBS Version 2

-------- Original Message --------
From: "E-IV Section, MoWR,RD&GR" <soe4-mowr@gov.in>
Date: Apr 21, 2020 3:09:59 PM
Subject: [Mowr-orgnheads] Regarding LIMBS Version 2
To: mowr-orgnheads <mowr-orgnheads@lsmgr.nic.in>
Cc: mowr-sections@lsmgr.nic.in, mowr-branchheads <mowr-branchheads@lsmgr.nic.in>

Sir,
      In continuation of the trail mail, it is informed that the CNR of court cases can be found by visiting the website ecourts.gov.in.

Regards,

Establishment - IV Section,DoWR,RD&GR

From: E-IV Section, MoWR,RD&GR <soe4-mowr@gov.in>
To: mowr-orgnheads <mowr-orgnheads@lsmgr.nic.in>
Cc: mowr-divisionheads <mowr-divisionheads@lsmgr.nic.in>, mowr-sections <mowr-sections@lsmgr.nic.in>, mowr-branchheads
<mowr-branchheads@lsmgr.nic.in>
Sent: Mon, 23 Mar 2020 19:03:45 +0530 (IST)
Subject: Regarding LIMBS Version 2

Sir,
Please find attached herewith  a self explanatory DO letter dated 20.03.2020 received from Joint Secretary, Department of Legal Affairs.

It is requested to comply with the instructions contained in the above DO letter.

Establishment - IV Section,MoWR,RD&GR

_______________________________________________
Mowr-orgnheads mailing list
Mowr-orgnheads@lsmgr.nic.in
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